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September 22, 2003

Richard Ezeanyim

0il Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Case No. 13335/Devon Energy Production Company, L.P.

Dear Mr. Ezeanyim:

We have received Mr. Carr’'s letter of September 21st. Please be
advised that Devon provided you with Order No. R-12194 simply to
show that the parties to the 1968 operating agreement have
previously been force pooled (and, in the case of the W¥ of Section
11, twice).

Vg{? truly yours,

By
aﬂé£<BruceZ%27

ttorney for Devon Energy Production Company, L.P.

cc: Gail MacQuesten w/encl.
William F. Carr w/encl.



